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Wenzhou Star Smoking Set Co., Ltd. of
China; Taizhou Rongshi Lighter
Development Co., Ltd. of China;
Wenzhou Tailier Smoking Set Co., Ltd.
of China; Vista Wholesale of
Greencastle, Indiana; beWild.com of
Bellmore, New York; and Kalan LP of
Landsdowne, Pennsylvania.
Respondents Kalan and Wenzhou Star
Smoking Set Company were terminated
from the investigation on the basis of
settlement agreements. The remaining
five respondents were found to be in
default by the ALJ and the Commission
did not review that determination.

On November 7, 2006, complainants
filed a motion seeking summary
determination with respect to the
domestic industry requirement and
violation of section 337. Complainants
also requested that the ALJ] recommend
a general exclusion order and a 100
percent bond during the Presidential
review period. The Commission
investigative attorney supported the
motion for summary determination and
the requested recommendation on
remedy and bonding. No respondents
responded to the motion.

On February 21, 2007, the ALJ issued
an ID finding the domestic industry
requirement satisfied, finding a
violation of section 337, and containing
a recommended determination on
remedy and bonding. The ALJ found a
violation of section 337 based on his
conclusion that there are no genuine
issues of material fact that respondents’
accused products infringe the ‘241 mark
and that a domestic industry exists as
required by 19 U.S.C. 1337(a)(2). He
recommended issuance of a general
exclusion order and that the amount of
bond for temporary importation during
the Presidential review period be set at
100 percent of the entered value of the
articles concerned. No petitions for
review were filed and the Commission
has determined not to review the ID.

In connection with the final
disposition of this investigation, the
Commission may issue an order that
results in the exclusion of the subject
articles from entry into the United
States. Accordingly, the Commission is
interested in receiving written
submissions that address the form of
remedy, if any, that should be ordered.
If a party seeks exclusion of an article
from entry into the United States for
purposes other than entry for
consumption, the party should so
indicate and provide information
establishing that activities involving
other types of entry either are adversely
affecting it or likely to do so. For
background, see In the Matter of Certain
Devices for Connecting Computers via
Telephone Lines, Inv. No. 337-TA-360,

USITC Pub. No. 2843 (December 1994)
(Commission Opinion). When the
Commission contemplates some form of
remedy, it must consider the effects of
that remedy upon the public interest.
The factors the Commission will
consider include the effect that an
exclusion order and/or cease and desist
orders would have on (1) the public
health and welfare, (2) competitive
conditions in the U.S. economy, (3) U.S.
production of articles that are like or
directly competitive with those that are
subject to investigation, and (4) U.S.
consumers. The Commission is
therefore interested in receiving written
submissions that address the
aforementioned public interest factors
in the context of this investigation.
When the Commission orders some
form of remedy, the U.S. Trade
Representative, as delegated by the
President, has 60 days to approve or
disapprove the Commission’s action.
See Presidential Memorandum of July
21, 2005, 70 FR 43251 (July 26, 2005).
During this period, the subject articles
would be entitled to enter the United
States under bond, in an amount
determined by the Commission and
prescribed by the Secretary of the
Treasury. The Commission is therefore
interested in receiving submissions
concerning the amount of the bond that
should be imposed if a remedy is
ordered.

Written Submissions: Parties to the
investigation, interested government
agencies, and any other interested
parties are encouraged to file written
submissions on the issues of remedy,
the public interest, and bonding. Such
submissions should be no more than
twenty-five (25) pages and should
address the recommended
determination by the ALJ on remedy
and bonding. The complainants and the
Commission investigative attorney are
also requested to submit proposed
remedial orders for the Commission’s
consideration. Complainants are also
requested to state the HTSUS numbers
under which the accused products are
imported. The written submissions and
proposed remedial orders must be filed
no later than close of business on March
29, 2007. Reply submissions must be
filed no later than the close of business
on April 5, 2007. No further
submissions on these issues will be
permitted unless otherwise ordered by
the Commission. Persons filing written
submissions must file the original
document and 12 true copies thereof on
or before the deadlines stated above
with the Office of the Secretary. Any
person desiring to submit a document to
the Commission in confidence must

request confidential treatment unless
the information has already been
granted such treatment during the
proceedings. All such requests should
be directed to the Secretary of the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is sought will be treated
accordingly. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in
sections 210.42—46 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR
210.42-46.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: March 15, 2007.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E7-5175 Filed 3—-21-07; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-07-004]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting; Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: March 26, 2007 at 1 p.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meetings: none.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Inv. No. 731-TA-1110
(Preliminary)(Sodium
Hexametaphosphate from China)—
briefing and vote. (The Commission is
currently scheduled to transmit its
determination to the Secretary of
Commerce on March 26, 2007;
Commissioners’ opinions are currently
scheduled to be transmitted to the
Secretary of Commerce on or before
April 2, 2007.).

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

Issued: March 19, 2007.
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By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 07—1444 Filed 3-20-07; 2:22 pm]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that on March 9, 2007, a proposed
consent decree with defendant Delta-Y
Electric Co., Inc. was lodged in the civil
action United States v. B. & D Electric
Co., Inc., et al., Civil Action No. 05—
00063, in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of
Missouri.

In this action the United States is
seeking response costs pursuant to
Section 107 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C.
9607, for costs incurred in response to
releases of hazardous substances at the
Missouri Electric Works Superfund Site
(“the Site”), in Cape Girardieu,
Missouri. The proposed consent decree
will resolve the United States’ claims
against defendant Delta-Y Electric Co.,
Inc., under Section 107 of CERCLA, 42
U.S.C. 9607, at the Site. Under the terms
of the proposed consent decree,
defendant Delta-Y will make a cash
payment of $5,000 to the United States.
In return, the United States will grant
Delta-Y a covenant not to sue under
CERCLA with respect to the Site. The
settlement is based on Delta-Y’s
demonstrated limited financial means.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the proposed consent decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611, and should refer to the
proposed consent decree with defendant
Delta-Y Electric Co. in United States v.
B & D Electric Co., Inc., et al., D.]. Ref.
90-11-2-614/1.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, 111 S. 10th Street, 20th
Floor, St. Louis, Missouri 63102. During
the public comment period, the Consent
Decree may be examined on the
following Department of Justice Web
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent_Decrees.html and at the
Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611,

U.S. Department of Justice, Washington,
DC 20044-7611 or by faxing a request to
Tonia Fleetwood, fax no. (202) 514—
0097, phone confirmation number (202)
514—1547. In requesting a copy please
refer to the referenced case and enclose
a check in the amount of $4 (25 cents
per page reproduction costs), payable to
the U.S. Treasury.

Public comments may be submitted
by e-mail to the following e-mail
address: pubcomment-
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.

Robert Mabher,

Assistant Chief, Environmental, Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.

[FR Doc. 07-1387 Filed 3—21-07; 8:45 am)|]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that on March 9, 2007, a proposed
consent decree with defendant Sara Lee
Corporation (““Sara Lee”’) was lodged in
the civil action United States v. B & D
Electric Co., Inc., et al., Civil Action No.
05-00063, in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of
Missouri.

In this action the United States is
seeking response costs pursuant to
Section 107 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C.
9607, for costs incurred in response to
releases of hazardous substances at the
Missouri Electric Works Superfund Site
(“the Site”), in Cape Girardieu,
Missouri. The proposed consent decree
will resolve the United States’ claims
against defendant Sara Lee under
Section 107 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607,
at the Site. Under the terms of the
proposed consent decree, defendant
Sara Lee will make a cash payment of
$25,000 to the United States. In return,
the United States will grant Sara Lee a
covenant not to sue under CERCLA with
respect to the Site.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the proposed consent decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611, and should refer to the
proposed consent decree with defendant
Sara Lee Corporation in United States v.

B & D Electric Co., Inc., et al., D.]. Ref.
90-11-2-614/1.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, 111 S. 10th Street, 20th
Floor, St. Louis, Missouri 63102. During
the public comment period, the Consent
Decree may be examined on the
following Department of Justice Web
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent_Decrees.html and at the
Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611,
U.S. Department of Justice, Washington,
DC 20044-7611 or by faxing a request to
Tonia Fleetwood, fax no. (202) 514—
0097, phone confirmation number (202)
514—1547. In requesting a copy please
refer to the referenced case and enclose
a check in the amount of $4 (25 cents
per page reproduction costs), payable to
the U.S. Treasury.

Public comments may be submitted
by e-mail to the following e-mail
address: pubcomment-
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.

Robert Maher,

Assistant Chief, Environmental, Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.

[FR Doc. 07-1388 Filed 3—-21-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that on March 9, 2007, a proposed
consent decree with defendant National
Wrecking Company (“National
Wrecking”) was lodged in the civil
action United States v. B & D Electric
Co., Inc., et al., Civil Action No. 05—
00063, in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of
Missouri.

In this action the United States is
seeking response costs pursuant to
Section 107 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C.
9607, for costs incurred in response to
releases of hazardous substances at the
Missouri Electric Works Superfund Site
(“the Site”), in Cape Girardieu,
Missouri. The proposed consent decree
will resolve the United States’ claims
against defendant National Wrecking
under Section 107 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
9607, at the Site. Under the terms of the
proposed consent decree, defendant
National Wrecking will make a cast
payment of $30,000 to the United States.
In return, the United States will grant
National Wrecking a covenant not to sue
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